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William T, Quicksilver

l l lanatt Manant, Phelps 8 Phllps. LLP
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Novembier 17, 2008

VIA TACSIMILF. - 202.898.3500

Sheila C, Bair

Chair, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
550 - 17" Street, NW, Room 6028
Washingtens, DC 20429

Re:  Clarification of the Temporary Liquidity Guarante Prugram to Protect
Lawyer Trust Accounts (RIN #3064-AD37)

Decal Clisirnan Bair:

I am the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Partner of Manaty, Phclps & Phillips,
LLP and I sm wntng on behalful my imm to express our support for the American Bar
Association's request that the FDIC explicitly provide coverage for interest on law yrs' trust
acoounts (IOLTA) as a part of the TDICs Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program.

Our firm, wliich has offices in eight citics in the United Suaes, has long recogmized the
importance of the IOLTA programs that have been established in every state in which we
practicc. IOLTA juugrams are egsentisl for providing funds W anxire that those who cangot
otherwisc afford legal iwunse] are able1o receive free representation through nonprofit legal
£erviees programs. '

Al a rime when non-profit legal acrvice praviders find it increasingply difficult 1o access
funds W keep theie doors open, IULTA programs assume un ever greater importance, Our fimm
thercfore cmlitses the ABA's request. [t je vital that I01.TA programs be included within the
FDIC’s Tempenmy Liquidity Guarantes Program. :

Sincerely,
Willizn T, Quicksilver

Chicf Excculive Officer and Managing Pertner
Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP

e Fn;ir. Spitler, rector, Office of Leaisiative A ffains
Federal Deposit Insurance Comorarign
202.398.7062 (facsimile) ’
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